DUBOFF EDWARDS HAIGHT & SCHAC" TER
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BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS ———

Please Reply To: William G. Haight
Direct Line: 204-594-1307

Fax: 204-942-3362

Email: haight@dehslaw.com
Assistant: Shannon Glennie

Direct Line: 204-594-1308

File No. 170476-1701

November 23, 2017 ' ' *Via Email*
Robert F. Peters and Dayna M. Steinfeld

Fillmore Riley LLP

1700 — 360 Main Street

Winnipeg, MB R3C 323

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: IEC Reports of Daymark Energy Advisors (“Daymark”) — CSI Process

Further to our recent telephone discussions regarding the reports of Daymark and the manner in
which the CSI identified by Manitoba Hydro within those reports should be dealt with going forward
we write to confirm the following:

o Daymark takes no issue with the CSl redactions of Manitoba Hydro;

e Manitoba Hydro has advised that the redaction codes utilized by Manitoba Hydro within
the reports are in fact the redaction codes which appear at Appendix A to Manitoba
Hydro’s recent CS| motion for second round IR’s dated November 21, 2017.

Should the PUB disagree with Manitoba Hydro’s redactions then | ask that both Daymark and
Manitoba Hydro be advised of this position. A discussion can then occur as to the process to be
followed.

Yours very truly,

DUBOFF EDWARDS HAIGHT & SCHACHTER
LAW CORPORATION

Per: “Sent Electronically”

WILLIAM G. HAIGHT
WGHI/slg

cc: P. Ramage (via Email)
cc: W. Gardner (via email)
D. Peaco (via email)

1900 - 155 Carlton Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada R3C 3H8
Telephone (204) 942-3361 e Fax (204) 942-3362 ¢ www.dehslaw.com




